

**SDR-SCCA Solo Committee  
July 6th, 2020 Meeting Minutes**

Solo Board		Committee Heads		Club Reps	
Chair – Gary Cameron (GC)	X	Equipment -Jeff Lonsdale (JL)		DCCSD – Wally Cook (WC)	
Vice Chair – Mark Wolfe (MW)		Timing and Scoring - Ashley Wille (AW) Larry Chan (LC)	x	SCAT –Nima Abraham (NA)	x
Tres.- Chris Teague (CT)	x	Sound – Eric Sakariassen (ES)	x	SCNAX – Edwin Liu (EL) Mike Parsons(MP)	x
Sec. - Ric Senior (RS)	x	Novice – Carl Miller (CM)		<b>GUESTS:</b>	
Annual Tech -Hank Yamfang (HY)		Membership - Ric Senior(RS)	x		
Registration Chair – Robbie Robinson (RR)	x	Waiver – Patty Cook (PC)			
Region - Peter B (PB)	x	Stadium Liaison – Robbie Robinson (RR)	x		
Course Design - Todd Cameron (TC)	x			Note abbreviations LE = Lake Elsinore PP = porta potty T&T = Test and Tune	
<b>Topic</b>					
<b>CALL TO ORDER – 7:04 PM at online. Minutes from approved (NA/EL)</b>					
<b>COMMITTEE REPORTS</b>					
Treasurer	CT - \$7853 balance - \$6000 refund from LE pending				
SDCCU Lot	RR - SDCCU lot sale going through, takeover 8/1, still attempting to contact.				
LE Lots	PB - Lake Elsinore not going to issue permits until CA enters phase 3				
Membership	RS No new numbers issued.				
Registration	RR - No updates. Ready to go.				
SDR BOD	PB - Track day in progress Sept 6th. RS - Road Rally - Held mini test rally, used the Richa Rally App worked well. Setup tentative event in MSR for last weekend of Sept, going to get it reviewed by RR POC.				
Equipment	JL - Building way to charge trailer battery JL - Ordering head socks in progress PB/ES - Printing safety stickers and posters. NA has a laminator up to legal size, going to print SDR SCCA Covid supplemental regs. Acquired 18*8oz sanitizer bottles JL to take picture of FCC license and send to RS				
Timing and Scoring	LC - Updated laptops to Windows 10 Pro, LC/RS - To work offline on importing MSR data into AXWARE LC/ES - Live timing, going to test offline				

Waivers	RS Speedwaivers excellent feedback from three other region event. 100% participation & compliance for all drivers.
Sound	ES - No updates
Novice	EL - Trying to setup an online novice training event
Annual Tech	No updates
Social Media	PB - Sending updates on status
Courses	TC - Need to check on setting up SDCCU day before
Tech	JL/ES - Box donated from race legal, need to track useful items and replace
Event Chair Team	No updates
<b>PAST EVENTS</b>	
<b>UPCOMING EVENTS</b>	
7/19-7/20 Practice & No-Points Champ	Region - LE - Cancelled
<b>OLD BUSINESS</b>	
Member rosters due	RS - Waiting on updates from all clubs, except SCNAX
Covid Procedures Region	<a href="https://sdrscca.com/docs/2020_SDR_SCCA_Supplemental_Safety_Guidelines_COVID-19.pdf">https://sdrscca.com/docs/2020_SDR_SCCA_Supplemental_Safety_Guidelines_COVID-19.pdf</a>
Solo Google Account	Update above.
Safety Steward School	PB/ES to post link on FB/email <a href="#">SCCA online schools</a> <b>Monday, July 27 @ 10:00 pm Central</b> - Registration - <a href="https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4612195496876212227">https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4612195496876212227</a>
<b>NEW BUSINESS</b>	
Future Events - TBD	NA sent out lot search info, going to use divide and conquer to try to search for a free lot. RS To share google sheet with group to be updated before attempting contact.
<b>ADJOURNED</b>	8.04PM. NA/EL - Next meeting is 8/3/20 at online location
<b>ATTACHMENTS</b>	None